



Petr Šabatka

Partner

petr.sabatka@dlapiper.com

Prague

T: +420 222 817 670

F: +420 222 817 100

M: +420 777 905 573

Petr Šabatka focuses on litigation, insolvency and regulatory issues.

He has experience in representing clients in various types of disputes, including corporate-based disputes, construction disputes, and debt collection disputes. He represents clients on regular basis in insolvency proceedings. His experience also covers corporate and commercial, banking and finance, and IT law issues.

Petr heads the Prague Litigation and Regulatory department.

LANGUAGES SPOKEN

- Czech
- English
- French
- Slovak

- Litigation, Arbitration and Investigations
- International Trade, Regulatory and Government Affairs
- Restructuring

Czech English French
Slovak

AREAS OF EXPERIENCE

- Dispute resolution
- Insolvency and restructuring
- Real estate
- Corporate and commercial law
- Banking and finance
- IT law

KEY EXPERIENCE

- Representing a private investor in numerous disputes between the shareholders of a company holding a 2,5 million EUR real property

- Representing an international real estate investment fund in the cross-border insolvency of a major Central European developer
- Advising the world's leading food retailer on the restructuring of its Czech subsidiaries
- Representing a major Czech insurance company in disputes concerning claims for insurance indemnification resulting from serious injuries and damage to health
- Advising a leading European propane and bottled gas retailer on the restructuring of its Czech subsidiaries
- Advising a Czech state entity on several issues related to the Czech Presidency of the European Union
- Advising a private investors' joint venture on the administration and preparation for sale of a CZK 1 billion brownfield real estate project

CREDENTIALS

Professional Qualifications

- Advokát admitted to the Česká Advokátní Komora (Czech Bar), 2009

Prior Experience

- September 2014 - to date, Partner, DLA Piper Prague LLP, Prague
- 2010 - August 2014, Partner, Haškovcová&Co., Prague
- 2007 - 2010, Associate, bpv Braun Haškovcová s.r.o., Prague
- 2005 - 2006, Associate, Sodomka Souček Jindra Mokry & partners, Prague

Education

- Masaryk University in Brno, Master of Laws, 2005

INSIGHTS

Publications

Czech Republic - Global bribery offenses guide

6 December 2021

Czech Republic - Whistleblowing Laws in Europe: An international guide

Petr is the author of many articles on various issues related to Czech law.